KUMAR Shailendra

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2021 12:07 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | PROPERTY DAMAGED CLAIM
| ACCIDENT ON 3 OCTOBER 2021 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SIN7501H AND
SHC3407E

Attachments: 05102021120521.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : ALL.M1.2100270.1G
YOUR REF : SHC 3407E
Dear Sir

We refer to the captioned matter.

Please find attached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 5 October 2021.

Please let us hear from you within 2 days.

Thanks & Best Regards,
IGENE LIM (MS)
(For and on behalf of Ms Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023 M)
20 Maxwell Road
#12-01B Maxwell House
Singapore 069113

Tel : 6223 1814

Fax :6223 1804

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-
operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this

message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.






